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The Silverstein Law Firm | Demand for Response re Status of Hollywood Center
Project; Case Nos. ENV-2018-2116-EIR, CPC-2018-2114-DB-MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-
2115-DA, and VTT-82152; SCH 2018051002

Robert Silverstein <robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com> Fri, Jan 22, 2021 at 10:26 AM
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>, Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>, Veronica Lebron
<Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Cc: Dan Wright <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Dear Ms. Nguyen:

Your email just received is non-responsive. We realize that there have been no updates to the

public from the City about the Hollywood Center project. That is what we are concerned about,
i.e., the Planning Department's silence and unwillingness to respond to essential questions that
are of moment to thousands of City residents.

Certainly some of the 10 questions below can be answered by you now. Many of them seek
merely a simple yes or no response. The public should not have to suffer through a semantic
obstacle course.

In fact, all our questions that have been pending for 45 days are capable of more direct and
complete responses than the ambiguous "There have been no updates . . . ."

By your response, are you literally asserting that there have been zero internal Planning
Department discussions about the project since October 15, 2020; that there have been no
discussions or updates or information exchanged about the "additional seismic review" that
Councilman O'Farrell referred to in his October 11, 2020 letter to the Planning Commission; that
there have been no communications between Planning and LADBS regarding these critical
issues of public importance and government accountability; or that there have been no
communications, verbal or written, with the project developer that deal with any of the below
issues?

Please understand that | do not ask the above questions rhetorically. | am asking that you and/or
Planning Director Bertoni respond to them directly and meaningfully, and to the 10 questions
below that have been pending for so long.

We ask for responses by end of today, before another week runs out.

Please include this email in the running administrative record. Thank you for your prompt
attention to these questions of vital public importance.

Robert P. Silverstein, Esq.

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Robert@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com
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The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.
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From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
To: Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

CC: Vince Bertoni <vince.bertoni@lacity.org>, Dan Wright <Dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Esther Kornfeld
<Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Robert Silverstein <Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Date: 1/22/2021 9:36 AM

Subject: Re: The Silverstein Law Firm | Demand for Response re Status of Hollywood Center Project; Case Nos.

ENV-2018-2116-EIR, CPC-2018-2114-DB-MCUP-SPR, CPC-2018-2115-DA, and VTT-82152; SCH
2018051002
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